
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/2/2010 11:21:08 AM
To: 'karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov' (karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

Ouch, Neither works I

From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:18 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

By any chance do you have time for breakfast on Mon?

Alternatively, I have lunch at Rincon at 12.30 today. Do you want to do coffee right after the cpuc 
meeting?

Thanks Brian,

Karen

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: Thu Dec 02 11:14:29 2010
Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

Sadly no. Tomorrow I have appointments early in the am and during lunch. When do you 
leave ?
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From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:12 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

By any chance are you avail tomorrow (Fri) for lunch or breakfast?

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: Thu Dec 02 11:04:02 2010 
Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch?

When ? Today ?

From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:03 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Possible to do lunch?

Hi Brian,

Any chance we can do lunch?

Karen
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